



Curriculum vitae

# Fanny Benisek

UX/UI designer

**Born:** 6 January 1989

**Place of residence:** Destelbergen

**Telephone number:** +32 494 20 90 18

**E-mail address:** fannybenisek@gmail.com



## About me

I'm a **UX/UI designer** and developer who studied **web -and interaction design** at SOA/KASK Ghent before taking a detour getting a degree in Japanese language and culture.

During my career I gained both design and front-end development experience. This allows me to keep in mind visual, technical and user-centered aspects of projects.

I enjoy making lino print art, taking care of my growing plant collection, going to concerts and traveling.



## Work experience

**UI/UX designer & front-end developer at Mono**

FEBRUARY 2021 - CURRENT

**Front-end developer at STRAK**

SEPTEMBER 2020 - FEBRUARY 2021

**Web designer & front-end developer at EntityOne**

MARCH 2018 - MAY 2020

**Web designer, front-end developer & motion designer at CreaThing**

JANUARY 2016 - MARCH 2018

**Student job desktop publisher at New Valmar**

SUMMER 2015

**Volunteer work as a graphic designer and video editor at JAPAKO Music**

2014 - 2016

**Student job desktop publisher at BigTrees**

SUMMER 2014



## Education

**Master Oriental Languages and Cultures** (UGent) 2010 - 2015

**Bachelor Web and Interaction Design** (School of Arts Ghent) 2007 - 2010

**General arts education** (Secundair kunstinstituut Ghent) 2004 - 2007



## Portfolio

fannybenisek.be

Curriculum vitae

# Fanny Benisek

UX/UI designer

---



## Skills

### UX/UI design

Figma  
Sketch  
Adobe XD  
Wireframing  
Prototyping  
Pen & paper

### Graphic design

Branding & logo design  
Adobe Illustrator  
Adobe Photoshop  
Adobe InDesign

### Front-end development

HTML  
CSS/SASS  
JavaScript  
Twig  
SVG animations

### Video editing

Adobe After Effects  
Adobe Premiere Pro  
Video animations

### CMS

Drupal 7 & 8  
Wordpress

### Other tools

Mailchimp  
DeployHQ/CircleCI  
Jira  
GIT

---



## Languages

Dutch ★★★★★  
English ★★★★★☆  
Japanese ★★★☆☆

---



## References

### Maarten De Block - CEO EntityOne

maarten.de.block@entityone.be  
+32 499 94 74 31

### Hannes Tack - Operations Manager EntityOne / Codelab42

hannes.tack@entityone.be  
+32 486 78 47 22